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ADDENDUM #2 
 
 

RFQ No. 301 
 

REPLACEMENT AND INSTALLATION OF 
FRAME MOUNTED END SUCTION HOT WATER 

PUMPS 
 

Date of Issuance:  January 23, 2026 
 
 
 
 

Response Due Date and Time: 
 

February 17, 2026, at 12:00 p.m. EST 
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Vendors are advised that there are additions to Section 4.1.3  / “Additional Equipment” of 
RFQ #301, and it is amended as follows:   
 

3. Additional Equipment:  
a. Rubber Expansion Joints  

i. Five total: 4-inch (quantity: 2) and 6-inch (quantity: 3)  
b. Suction Diffuser/Strainer  

i. Quantity: 5  
c. Triple Duty Valve  

i. Quantity: 2 (one for each primary loop)  
d. Silent Check Valve  

i. Quantity: 3 (one for each secondary loop) 
 e. Butterfly Valves  
  i. Quantity: 10 (See attached Figure 5 for current Butterfly Valve specifications) 
  ii. (Please submit pricing under one of the Additional costs fields of Appendix B) 
 f. Flex Couplers  
  i. Five total: 4-inch (quantity: 2) and 6-inch (quantity: 3) 
  ii. (Please submit pricing under one of the Additional costs fields of Appendix B) 
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Addendum #2 - Vendor Questions and Clarifications Related to RFQ #301: 
 
 

QUESTION #1:    
Is there a specific style of coupling for the pump/motor that would be preferred?  There’s a variety of 
options. We want to ensure we match what you may have in inventory for spare parts. 
 
ANSWER:   
TB Woods is preferred. 
 
QUESTION #2:     
For the secondary loop pumps, given the efficiency of the pumps compared to the existing ones, 
the impeller size is smaller on the newer design to meet the required flow and head requirements.  
Since these pumps are running on VFD’s would it be more beneficial for the impeller size to 
match the old pumps and the VFD be utilized to adjust the demand requirements as needed?  Or 
would you prefer to have the flow requirements (gpm and tdh) met with the new impeller size? 
 
ANSWER:   
The Court would prefer to have the new pumps meet the required design flow (GPM) and head 
(TDH) with the new/selected impeller size, and then use the VFD for trim and control, rather than 
upsizing the impeller to match the old pumps and relying on the VFD to dial it back. 
 
QUESTION #3:     
What are the sizes of Triple Duty & Silent Check valves, and are there any Approved/Preferred 
manufacturers? 
 
ANSWER:   
See attached Figure 1 and Figure 2 for images of both currently in use. The Court would prefer to 
keep existing manufacturers, but it is not necessary. 
 
QUESTION #4:     
What are these requirements for the pumps: GPM flow, FT/HD requirements, RPM parameters. 
 
ANSWER:   
Primary Pumps (Quantity: 2): 314 GPM; 1760 RPM; 55 TDH. 
Secondary Pumps (Quantity: 3): 209 GPM; 1770 RPM; 75 TDH 
 
QUESTION #5:     
We believe these are NEMA 1, but also those are HVAC drives, are you using bacnet to control 
these units? 
 
ANSWER:   
It is a combination of bacnet  and differential pressure. See attached Figure 3 for tag on existing 
VFDs 
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Figure 1: Current Silent Check Valve 
 

 
 



Page 5 of 8 

The Supreme Court of Ohio 
 

 

 
Figure 2: Current Triple Duty Valve 
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Figure 3: Tag on current VFDs 
 

 
 
 
 



Page 7 of 8 

The Supreme Court of Ohio 
 

 

 
Figure 4: Current Butterfly Valve specifications 
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